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Dear Charlotte,

I am delighted to have been involved with the design and development stages of the
Cambridge Technicals in Engineering Qualifications at Level 3.

As such, I am happy to confirm that we consider that the qualifications listed below
would be suitable for consideration in our admissions process to our degree programmes,
in line with the published UCAS tariff rating.

601/4593/6 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Certificate in Engineering Principles
601/4594/8 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Certificate in Engineering

It is important to note that we do not offer preferential treatment to applicants with any
particular Level 3 qualification in accordance with our equal opportunities and admissions
policies.

This is an exciting new engineering offering, and I wish OCR every success with its
deployment.

Yours faithfully,

. [ Ahaw.

Dr. Jonathan Adams
Head of Engineering & Technology
The University of Northampton
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